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Xetawavo, LLC
1668 Valtec Lane, Suite G
Boulder, CO 80301
(303) 447-274s

October 21,2013

To whom it may concern:

We, (Xetawave, LLC) hereby request a Class II permissive cthange be granted for
FCC ID: PEJ-93829283-MSD9 to modify the modulations.

We performed testing and confirmed that the RF section of ttre transmitter, frequency range and
power levels are electrically identical to the module that was previously tested and granted
approved under FCC ID: PEJ-93829283-MSD9.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Craig Hel,d
Executivo VP
Xetawave. LLC


